

Ace Powder Guides found the layer of facets is getting stronger compared to last week, but slowly. They were riding around Middle and Upper Teepee Creek and did three Extended Column Tests and got ECTP 13, 15, 15 which indicates instability. Photo: B. Radecky

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Jan 9, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Jan 10,

2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 11, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 12, 2018 Southern Madison, 2018-01-09